# **CARLOS A. GONZALEZ**

I'm a software engineer with 3 years of experience in hands-on, fast-changing work environments. I have a good eye for design, can think outside the box, and I'm constantly honing my skills to solve bigger and better problems

Portfolio: www.CarlosGonzalez.site Github: www.github.com/cagl18 LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/carlos-pro

### Skills

| Programming Languages: | JavaScript (ES6/ES7) Python PHP Java C++   |
|------------------------|--|
| Technologies:          | React Redux Next Gatsby Strapi GraphQL Node Express<br>Django MongoDB PostgreSQL HTML5 CSS3 AWS Bash Git                 |
| Tools:<br>Soft Skills: | VS Code Slack Notion Sketch NPM Yarn Jira Postman<br>team-player problem-solver self-leaner proactive friendly organized |

# **Professional Experience**

| Morphic Inc   | New York, NY (Remote) |
|---|-----------------------|
| Software Engineer   | Mar 2021 – Present    |
| <ul> <li>Working daily on ramping up Morphic website builder SaaS platform core features to help startup<br/>continue to grow and gain clients</li> </ul> |                       |

#### Freelancer

Web Developer

- Built responsive web applications for clients from design mockups 0
- Created many WordPress websites for business. Reduced hosting costs for one client by \$150/mo 0

#### **Town Residential**

Web Developer

Aug 2016 – Apr 2018

- Designed, developed, and managed company's web applications, including main client facing website 0 and internal document library (PHP, MySql, HTML, CSS, JS, Liquidweb)
- o Created software to transfer data across third-party systems using databases, APIs, JSON & XML feeds
- Built brand new web apps for top performer agents' projects (Python, Django, Postgresgl, and Heroku) 0
- Collaborated with designers to create responsive web pages from design mockups, and with writers to 0 update web content including real estate listings, news articles, and agents' and teams' pages
- Assisted realtors with website trainings & listings advertising concerns on third-party marketplace sites  $\cap$

#### Database Administrator

Aug 2015 – Apr 2016

- Created and Improved functionality for the company's property CMS (ColdFusion, MS SQL, HTML, JS) 0
- Created and maintained automated periodic reports and notifications delivered by email 0
- Implemented, configured and maintained MS SQL database management system, including 0 monitored and managed database backups, logs, and restore and recover data as required

# Education

# **City College of CUNY Bachelor of Computer Engineering**

Courses: OOP in C++ and Java, Assembly, Algorithms, Operating Systems, Data Structures

Sept 2012 - Apr 2017

New York, NY Aug 2018 – Mar 2021

New York, NY